
GLENDALE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Human Resources 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  Members of the Personnel Commission 

 

FROM: Dr. Darneika Watson, Director, Classified Personnel 

  Chief Human Resources & Operations Officer 

 

DATE:  June 7, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: PERSONNEL COMMISSION MEETINGS CALENDAR FOR 2022-2023 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Included are Personnel Commission meeting dates for our next school year 2022-2023:  
 

Wednesday, July 13, 2022  =  4:00 p.m.   - ZOOM 
 
Tuesday, August 16, 2022  =  4:00 p.m.   - ZOOM 
 
Tuesday, September 13, 2022  =  4:00 p.m.  - ZOOM 
 
Tuesday, October 11, 2022  =  3:00 p.m.   - ZOOM 
 
Tuesday, November 8, 2022  =  4:00 p.m.  - ZOOM 
 
Wednesday, December 20, 2022  =  4:00 p.m.  - ZOOM 
 
Wednesday, January 18, 2023  =  4:00 p.m.  - ZOOM 
 
Tuesday, February 14, 2023  =  4:00 p.m.  - ZOOM 
 
Tuesday, March 31, 2023  =  4:00 p.m.   - BOARD ROOM 
 
Tuesday, April 11, 2023  =  4:00 p.m.   - BOARD ROOM 
 
Tuesday, May 9, 2023  =  4:00 p.m.   - BOARD ROOM 
 
Tuesday, June 13, 2023 =  4:00 p.m.   - BOARD ROOM 
 


